



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

959
16/10/25

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2025/WZ/ 1844

Dated: 16/10/2025

To

The Executive Engineer (Bldg.) HQ,
Municipal Corporation of Delhi,
9th Floor, Dr. SPM Civic Centre,
Minto Road, New Delhi-110002.

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Multilevel Puzzle Car Parking located at Punjabi Bagh Crematorium, West Zone, New Delhi.

Sir,

This has reference to online request **Id. 10121047 dated 03/10/2025** on the subject above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above-mentioned site was inspected by the officers concerned of this department on dated, 09/10/2025 as per scheduled date and time from Fire Safety point of view along with Sh. Ashok Kumar JE(B), MCD representative in the presence of Sh. Ajay Gautam (Consultant) and shortcoming observed is as below.

1. PVC Sheet used for partitioning is not acceptable from fire Safety point of view.

In view of the above, application for issuance of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested to advise the owner/occupier to replace the PVC sheet partition and apply afresh.

Yours faithfully,

(Signature)
16/10/25

(S. K. Dua)

Dy. Chief Fire Officer (WZ)
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: -

1. Sh. Ajay Gautam, Multilevel Puzzle Car Parking located at Punjabi Bagh Crematorium, West Zone, New Delhi.